United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. SUR0033769 May 24, 2023

Kinetica Partners, LLC
224 Aviation Road
Houma, LA 70363
Attn: Kurt Cheramie

Dear Mr. Cheramie:

Your letter dated May 2, 2023, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. SUR0033769, in the amount of $401,000,
was received by our office on that same date. This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Way
OCS-G 3350, was executed on July 6, 2016, with Kinetica Partners, LLC as principal and
Argonaut Insurance Company as surety.

The Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement has assessed the decommissioning
liability for OCS-G 3350 to be $0. Therefore, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no
objection to cancellation of Bond No. SUR0033769, which is considered cancelled without
residual liability effective May 19, 2023, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
B E R N A D E-I_I- BERNADETTE THOMAS
Date: 2023.05.24
E THOMA 12:04:13 -05'00'
Bernadette Thomas

Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans

cc: Kurt Cheramie (Kurt.cheramie@kineticallc.com)
Manual Zumiga, III (Mzuniga@catto.com)




EAIRTNERS L ELcC

224 Aviation Road
Houma, LA 70363
(985)879-3516

May 2, 2023
RECEIVED
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region May 2, 2023
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

Leasing & Financial
Responsibility Section

Attention: Leasing & Financial Assurance Section
Mail Stop GM266A

RE: Supplemental Surety Bond — SUR0033769 ($401,000), effective July 11, 2016
Covered - West Cameron Block 66A Pipeline, OCS-G 03550, PSN 04084
Principal — Kinetica Partners, LLC (GOM #3203)

Surety — Argonaut Insurance Company

To Whom it May Concern:

Kinetica Partners, LLC hereby requests cancellation of the above referenced
Supplemental Surety Bond associated with OCS-G 03350, PSN 04084. Kinetica is
requesting this cancellation since the decommissioning of PSN 04084 was completed on
September 14,2022, a Completion Report was submitted to BSEE on October 28, 2022, and
BSEE accepted the submitted Completion Report on November 2, 2022.

Kinetica also submitted the required project cost information to the Decommissioning
Section on October 28, 2022, which was accepted on November 17, 2022. Thereafter,
BSEE’s database changed to reflect a zero “decommissioning liability” for PSN 04084.

If you should have any questions or require any additional information, please use the
following contact information:

Kinetica Partners, LLC - Principal
Kurt Cheramie — Sr. Director
(985)209-2283
Kurt.cheramie@kineticallc.com

Catto and Catto — Broker for Surety

Manual Zuniga, III — Partner, Managing Director
(210)273-8774

Mzuniga@catto.com




Please process this cancellation request at your earliest convenience. Thank you for
your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Kinetica Partners, LL.C

ah

Kurt Cheramie
Sr. Director

cc: File



